
REQUEST FOR SEALED BIDS  
CORROSION INHIBITOR FOR DELTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

FOR THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 
(PUR 18-026) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
DATE: 2/28/19 
 
To All Potential Bidders: 
 

A.  This Addendum shall be considered part of the bid documents for the above-
mentioned project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be 
incorporated integrally therewith.  Where provisions of the following supplementary data 
differ from those of the original bid documents, this Amendment shall govern and take 
precedence. BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE ADDENDUM AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS. 
 
B.  Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their 
estimates as a result of this Addendum.  It will be construed that each bidder's proposal is 
submitted with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 
Clarification 
  
Bid Sample Information: 
 

The corrosion inhibitor sample required from all bidders is due at the Delta 
Water Treatment Plant located at 11373 N LOWER SACRAMENTO RD, 
LODI, CA 95242 by 2 p.m. on Thursday, March 7, 2019. A 1-liter sample size 
is required.   
 
Vendors will be notified by the City whether a sample submitted has been 
designated as compatible with the existing infrastructure and equipment at 
the Delta Water Supply Treatment Plant.  

 
If the awarded vendor requires a full clean out of the pipes and holding tank 
before replacement with their corrosion inhibitor product, the full cost of the 
clean out must be included in the bid amount.  

 
 
Questions  
 
THE CITY’S RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED ARE IN BLUE. 
 
1. Is the price requested to include tariffs etc.?  

If the tariffs will be passed on to the City to pay, then yes. Price should be 
total cost to the City for the corrosion inhibitor. 

 
2. It is clear that the contract is for 5 years. However, it is not clear if price 

adjustments are allowed on the yearly anniversary of the contract. 



There are no price adjustments for the contracted 5 years.  
 

3. What is the size of the tank? 
It is a 3,000 gallon tank. There is also an overflow container.  

 
4. What is the current usage and the reason for the usage? 

The current usage is 10,000 gallons a year. The most accurate usage 
year would be based on the usage for 2015. The past two years are 
higher because we are bringing in outside water to treat. The plant will not 
be dosing all the time.  

 
5. What kind of attachment does the tank have? 

There’s a cam fitting that is 2 inches. It would need a female connection. 
 
6. Is there a preference over the airpad or pump? 

There is no preference.  
 
7. How is an order determined? 

The order is placed once the tank level has fallen to 3 ft full.  
 
8. How many days until the order is placed is the order expected to be 

delivered? 
Delivery within 5 business days is expected. See Section 2.4 Delivery and 
Service Locations in the bid document. 

 
9. Where does the loading truck enter to deliver? 

All deliveries will enter through the South Gate entrance. The road makes 
a loop to exit out of the South Gate entrance. 

 
10. Bid specs call for a sample of the product bid. Is the sample required 

before the bid opening or after, at your request? What size sample?  
See the Clarification at the top of this page. 

 
11. You have the Sterling product in your bulk tank right now. Would having 

the operators pull a sample from the tank meet this requirement for a 
sample? 
No, all bidders must provide a sample as outlined in the clarification at the 
top of this page.  

 
12. Can you provide the % poly and % orthophosphate? If yes, what are they? 

Per the Safety Data Sheet: 
 

Toxicity: 
Inorganic Phosphates: Oral rat LD50 > 2000 mg/kg, inhalation rat 
LC50 > 0.83 mg/L, dermal rat LD50 >2000 

Ecotoxicity: 
Inorganic Phosphates: Oncorhynchus mykiss LC50: 100 mg/L/96hr 
pH: 4-5 



 
13. Will alternate concentrations be acceptable? 

See section 2.2 Specifications and Equals in the bid document. 
 
14. What criteria was used for the current product selection? 

The current corrosion inhibitor was competitively bid out in 2012. 
 
15. What is the required lead time for delivery? 

Delivery within 5 business days is expected. 
 
16. The bid suggests sample must be provided for testing…… are they to be 

included with the bid or sent under separate cover? If yes, when are they 
due? If no, does this refer to a product sample at the time of delivery? 
See the Clarification at the top of this page. 

 
17. Is water quality data available to verify product recommendation? 

Yes, water quality data is available. Please see Attachment A in the         
Plans, Attachments & Agendas section of PUR 18-026 found at 
www.stocktonca.gov/MUDBID. 

 
18. Are we to price in applicable tariffs and freight surcharges, or will there be 

an amendment to the bid contract stating separate charges are 
applicable? 
See answer to question 1. 

 
19. Are product specifications available (total phosphate, Specific Gravity, pH, 

Freeze Point etc.)? 
See answer to question 12. 

 
20. What is the % poly and % orthophosphate?  

See answer to question 12. 
 
21. Will alternate concentrations be acceptable?  

See answer to question 13. 
 
22. Will prices be adjusted to reflect higher/lower concentration?  

See answer to question 2. 
 
23. What criteria was used for the current product selection? 

See answer to question 14. 
 
24. Is there a product pre-qualification process if the Vendor is not supplying 

CP 711L? 
See the Clarification at the top of this page. 

 
25. What is the required lead time for delivery? 

See answer to question 8. 
 

http://www.stocktonca.gov/MUDBID


26. Are there any additional service requirements?  
No. 

 
27. The bid calls for 25000 gals per year – is this accurate? 

Yes. 
 
28. The bid suggests sample must be provided for testing…… are they to be 

include with the bid or sent under separate cover (when are they due)? 
See the Clarification at the top of this page. 

 
29. Is water quality data available to verify product recommendation?  

Yes. 
 
30. Is chemical in use today? If so where does the product currently originate? 

Yes. This chemical is provided by Sterling Water Technologies. 
 
31. Price- how long must the original price be firm? 

There are no price adjustments for the contracted 5 years.  
 
32. Are price adjustment allowed during the contract term? 

There are no price adjustments for the contracted 5 years.  
 
 
BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING BELOW AND 
ATTACHING THE SIGNED ADDENDUM TO THE BID FORM: 
 
Company Name ______________________________________ 
 
Contact Person _______________________________________ 
 
Signature ____________________________________________ 
 
Date _________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Bids Due – Promptly by 2:00 P.M., Thursday, March 7, 2019, City Clerk’s Office. 

 

 

----------------------------------City of Stockton Use Only below this line------------------------ 

Addendum acknowledged and signed?  _________ (Procurement Specialist’s initials) 


